

	1. Product and Company	y Identification
Product Code:	LFGBS440	
Product Name:	Bead-it-up Plus Drying Agent	
Trade Name:	RENEGADE PRODUCTS	
Company Name:	Maverick Abrasives	
	4340 E. Miraloma Ave	
	Anaheim, CA 92807	
Web site address:	www.renegadeproductsusa.com	
Email address:	cs@renegadeproductsusa.com	
Emergency Contact:	INFOTRAC	(800)535-5053
	Contract #914-39	
Part Number:	LFGBS440G55, LFGBS440G05, LF	GBS440G01
	2. Hazards Identi	fication
Flammable Liquids, Cate Skin Corrosion/Irritation, Serious Eye Damage/Eye Aquatic Toxicity (Acute),	Category 3 Irritation, Category 2A	



GHS Signal Word:	Warning
GHS Hazard Phrases:	H227 - Combustible liquid.
	H316 - Causes mild skin irritation.
	H319 - Causes serious eye irritation.
	H402 - Harmful to aquatic life.
GHS Precautionary Phrases:	P210 - Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces No smoking.
	P264 - Wash hands thoroughly after handling.
	P280 - Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection.
GHS Response Phrases:	P305+351+338 - IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove
	contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.
	P332+313 - If skin irritation occurs, get medical advice/attention.
	P337+313 - If eye irritation persists, get medical advice/attention.
GHS Storage and Disposal	P403+235 - Store in cool/well-ventilated place.
Phrases:	P501 - Dispose of contents/container to
OSHA Regulatory Status:	While this material is not classified as hazardous under OSHA regulations, this MSDS contains valuable information critical to the safe handling and proper use of the product. This MSDS should be retained and available for employees and other users of this product.
Potential Health Effects (Acute and Chronic):	Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC) or not covered by GHS. Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC) or not covered by GHS -none.



		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		ngredients
CAS #	Hazardous Com	ponents (Chemical Name)	Concentration	
67-63-0	Isopropyl alcohol		< 3.0 %	
61789-77-3	Quaternary amm alkyldimethyl, chl	onium compounds, dicoco orid	< 3.0 %	
64-19-7	Acetic acid		< 1.0 %	
7732-18-5	Water		65.0 -75.0 %	
		4. First A	id Measures	
Emergency a Procedures:	and First Aid	Consult a physician. Show dangerous area.	/ this safety data sho	eet to the doctor in attendance. Move out
In Case of In	halation:	If breathed in, move perso Consult a physician.	on into fresh air. If no	ot breathing, give artificial respiration.
In Case of SI	kin Contact:	Wash off with soap and pl clothing and shoes immed	•	ult a physician. Take off contaminated
In Case of Ey	ye Contact:	Rinse thoroughly with pler Continue rinsing eyes dur	,	ast 15 minutes and consult a physician. bital.
In Case of In	gestion:	Do NOT induce vomiting. Rinse mouth with water. C		by mouth to an unconscious person.
Signs and Sy Exposure:	ymptoms Of	The most important known section 2.2) and/or in sect	• •	ects are described in the labelling (see
	any immediate ntion and specia eded:	No data available. al		
		5. Fire Figh	nting Measure	es estatution de la construction de
Flash Pt:		> 12.00 C (53.6 F) Meth	od Used: Estimate	
Explosive Li	mits:	LEL: No data.	UEL: No data	а.
Autoignition	Pt:	> 425.00 C (797.0 F)		
Suitable Exti	nguishing Medi	a: Use water spray, dry cher	nical, carbon dioxide	e, or alcohol-resistant foam.
Fire Fighting	Instructions:	Wear self contained breat Further information:	hing apparatus for f	ire fighting if necessary.
Flammable F Hazards:	Properties and	Carbon oxides.		
Hazardous C	Combustion	No data available.		
Products:				
		6. Accidental	Release Meas	sures
Protective P	•			eathing vapors, mist or gas. Ensure
Protective E Emergency I	quipment and Procedures:	-	ulating to form explo	gnition. Evacuate personnel to safe areas sive concentrations. Vapors can tion see section 8.
Environment	tal Precautions:	Prevent further leakage o	r spillage if safe to c	lo so. Do not let product enter drains.
Steps To Be Material Is R Spilled:	Taken In Case eleased Or	wet-brushing and place ir	n container for dispo	ctrically protected vacuum cleaner or by sal according to local regulations (see terial (e.g. sand, silica gel, acid binder,



	7. Handling and Storage
Precautions To Be Taken in Handling:	Avoid contact with skin and eyes. Avoid inhalation of vapor or mist. Use explosion-proof equipment. Keep away from sources of ignition - No smoking. Take measures to prevent the build up of electrostatic charge.
Precautions To Be Taken in Storing:	Keep container tightly closed in a dry and well-ventilated place. Containers which are opened must be carefully resealed and kept upright to prevent leakage. Handle and store under inert gas. Hygroscopic. Moisture sensitive. Storage class 510)
Other Precautions:	Apart from the uses mentioned in section 1.2 no other specific uses are stipulated.

~ E			
8. EX	posure Cor	ntrols/Persona	I Protection

CAS #	Partial Chemical Na	me	OSH	IA TWA	ACGIH TWA	01	ther Limits
67-63-0	Isopropyl alcohol		PEL:	400 ppm	TLV: 200 ppm STEL: 400 ppm	N	o data.
61789-77-3	Quaternary ammoniu dicoco alkyldimethyl,	•	No da	ata.	No data.	N	o data.
64-19-7	Acetic acid		PEL:	10 ppm	TLV: 10 ppm STEL: 15 ppm	N	o data.
7732-18-5	Water		No da	ata.	No data.	N	o data.
CAS #	Chemical Name	Jurisdiction		Recommended Expos	ure Limits		Notations
67-63-0 Isop	propyl alcohol	California, USA PE	ELs	TWA: 980 mg/m3 (400 pp STEL: 1225 mg/m3 (500 p	,		
		NIOSH		TWA: 980 mg/m3 (400 pp STEL: 1225 mg/m3 (500 p			
64-19-7 Ace	tic acid	California, USA PE	ELs	TWA: 25 mg/m3 (10 ppm) STEL: 37 mg/m3 (15 ppm) CEIL: 40 ppm			
		NIOSH		TWA: 10 ppm STEL: 15 ppm			

Personal Protective Equipment Symbols:





Respiratory Equipment Where risk assessment shows air-purifying respirators are appropriate use a full-face (Specify Type): respirator with multi- purpose combination (US) or type ABEK (EN 14387) respirator cartridges as a backup to engineering controls. If the respirator is the sole means of protection, use a full-face supplied air respirator. Use respirators and components tested and approved under appropriate government standards such as NIOSH (US) or CEN (EU). Face shield and safety glasses. Use equipment for eye protection tested and approved Eye Protection: under appropriate government standards such as NIOSH (US) or EN 166(EU). Tightly fitting safety goggles. Faceshield (8-inch minimum). Protective Gloves: Handle with gloves. Gloves must be inspected prior to use. Use proper glove removal technique (without touching glove's outer surface) to avoid skin contact with this product. Dispose of contaminated gloves after use in accordance with applicable laws and good laboratory practices. Wash and dry hands. Full contact. Material: Nitrile rubber, Minimum layer thickness: 0.4 mm, Break through time: 480 min. If used in solution, or mixed with other substances, and under conditions which differ from EN 374, contact the supplier of the CE approved gloves. This recommendation is advisory only and must be evaluated by an industrial hygienist and safety officer familiar with the specific situation of anticipated use by our customers. It should not be construed

Licensed to Maverick Abrasives: MIRS MSDS, (c) A V Systems, Inc.



	as offering an approval for any specific use scenario. Material: butyl-rubber Minimum layer thickness: 0.3 mm Break through time: 480 min.
Other Protective Clothing:	Impervious clothing. Flame retardant antistatic protective clothing. The type of protective equipment must be selected according to the concentration and amount of the dangerous substance at the specific workplace. Complete suit protecting against chemicals.
Engineering Controls (Ventilation etc.):	Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash hands before breaks and at the end of workday.
Work/Hygienic/Maintenance Practices:	
Environmental Exposure Controls:	Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Do not let product enter drains.
	9. Physical and Chemical Properties
Physical States:	[]Gas [X]Liquid []Solid
Appearance and Odor:	Yellowish.
pH:	5
Melting Point:	-89.50 C (-129.1 F) - 129.10 C (264.4 F)
Boiling Point:	82.00 C (179.6 F) - 118.00 C (244.4 F)
Flash Pt:	> 12.00 C (53.6 F) Method Used: Estimate
Evaporation Rate:	No data.
Flammability (solid, gas):	No data available.
Explosive Limits:	LEL: No data. UEL: No data.
Vapor Pressure (vs. Air or mm Hg):	No data.
Vapor Density (vs. Air = 1):	No data.
Specific Gravity (Water = 1):	No data.
Density:	0.830 G/CM3
Solubility in Water:	100%
Saturated Vapor Concentration:	No data.
Octanol/Water Partition Coefficient:	No data.
Autoignition Pt:	> 425.00 C (797.0 F)
Decomposition Temperature:	No data.
Viscosity:	No data.
Explosive Properties:	No data available.
Oxidizing Properties:	No data available.
Information with regard to primary physical hazard:	



		10. Stability and Re	activity			
Reactivity:		No data available.				
Stability:		Unstable [] Stable [X]				
Conditions To Instability:	o Avoid -	Heat, flames and sparks. Extremes o	f temperatu	ure and direc	t sunlight.	
Incompatibili Avoid:	ty - Materials To	Oxidizing agents, Acid anhydrides, A carbonates and phosphates, Hydroxi permanganate, Amines, Alcohols, Nit	des, Metals	-	•	
Hazardous D Byproducts:	ecomposition or	Other decomposition products: No da	ita availabl	e. In the eve	nt of fire: see	section 5.
Possibility of Reactions:	Hazardous	Will occur [] Will not occur [X]				
Conditions Te Hazardous Re		Vapors may form explosive mixture w	/ith air. No	data availabl	e.	
		11. Toxicological Inf	ormatio	n		
Toxicologica	I Information:	Germ cell mutagenicity: No data avai Reproductive toxicity. Aspiration haza		oxicity.		
		Sense Organs and Special Senses (I changes.	Nose, Eye,	Ear, and Tas	ste):Eye:Othe	r. Blood:Othe
Irritation or C	Corrosion:	Skin corrosion/irritation. Provide adec Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site o Causes severe burns. Eyes: Rabbit.			ye damage/ey	e irritation:
Sensitization	:	No data available.				
Chronic Toxi Effects:	cological	Specific target organ toxicity - single or dizziness. Specific target organ toxicity - repeate exposure (Globally Harmonized Syste	ed exposur	e: Specific ta		
Carcinogenic Information:	city/Other	This product is or contains a compone based on its IARC, ACGIH, NTP, or a classifiable as to its carcinogenicity to present at levels greater than or equa carcinogen by NTP. OSHA: No compore or equal to 0.1% is identified as a car No component of this product present as probable, possible or confirmed ho	EPA classif b humans. I al to 0.1% is onent of th cinogen or t at levels g	ication. IARC NTP: No com s identified as is product pr potential car greater than o	2: 3 -Group 3: nponent of thi s a known or esent at level ccinogen by C or equal to 0.	Not s product anticipated s greater that SHA. IARC:
CAS #	Hazardous Com	ponents (Chemical Name)	NTP	IARC	ACGIH	OSHA
67-63-0	Isopropyl alcohol		n.a.	3	A4	n.a.
61789-77-3	Quaternary amm	onium compounds, dicoco alkyldimethyl,	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.
	Acetic acid		n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.
64-19-7						



	Page: 6 of 7
Printed:	02/25/2022
Revision:	02/03/2022
Supersedes Revision:	/ /

12. Ecological Information No data available. No data available. PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not require conducted. Persistence and Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Degradability: Biodegradability: Biodegradability: Biodegradability: Biodegradability: Biodegradability: Biodegradability: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Mobility in Soil: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoideed minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-pre should at all times comply with the requirements of envir	available as chemical safety assessment not required/not Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Considerations mer to The generations of waste should be avoided or ble. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product f spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, tion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective ort Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Lisinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s.
Results of PBT and vPvB assessment: PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not require conducted. Persistence and Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-prishould at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection an disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of su non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators of should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its conta be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some produ- residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, wad drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protect equipment. LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT): DOT Proper Shipping Name: NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n DOT Hazard Class: UN/NA Number: AIR TRANSPORT (ICAO/IATA);	Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Considerations ner to The generations of waste should be avoided or ble. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus an a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product f spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, tion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective rt Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. packing Group: rt of 1986) Lists
assessment: conducted. Persistence and Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Degradability: Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Maste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-pr should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection an disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of su non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators of should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its conta be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some produc residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, wad drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protect equipment. LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT): DOT Proper Shipping Name: NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n DOT Hazard Class: UN/NA Number: AIR TRANSPORT (ICAO/IATA):	Exposure time 30. Result: 99 % Considerations ner to The generations of waste should be avoided or ble. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus an a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product f spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, tion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective rt Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. packing Group: rt of 1986) Lists
Degradability: Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-prishould at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection an disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of sunon-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its conta be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some produce residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, wa drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protect equipment. LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT): DOT Proper Shipping Name: NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n DOT Hazard Class: UN/NA Number: AIR TRANSPORT (ICAO/IATA): NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n	Considerations her to The generations of waste should be avoided or ble. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus- ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product f spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, tion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective ort Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 1986 Lists
Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-prishould at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection an disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of sunon-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its conta be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some produce residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, wa drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protect equipment. LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT): DOT Proper Shipping Name: NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n. DOT Hazard Class: UN/NA Number: AIR TRANSPORT (ICAO/IATA):	ner to The generations of waste should be avoided or obe. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all . Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product if spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, stion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective ort Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. Packing Group: ory Information
Mobility in Soil: No data available. Image: Construct of the system of the s	ner to The generations of waste should be avoided or obe. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus an a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product if spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, stion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective ort Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. Packing Group: ory Information
Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-preshould at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection an disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of su non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its conta be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, wa drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protect equipment. LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT): DOT Proper Shipping Name: NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n DOT Hazard Class: UN/NA Number: AIR TRANSPORT (ICAO/IATA):	ner to The generations of waste should be avoided or obe. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all . Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product if spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, stion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective ort Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. Packing Group: ory Information
Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-proshould at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection an disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of su non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its conta be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some produces. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, wa drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protect equipment. LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT): DOT Proper Shipping Name: NOT REGULATED PER 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n. DOT Hazard Class: UN/NA Number: AIR TRANSPORT (ICAO/IATA):	ner to The generations of waste should be avoided or obe. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products with the requirements of environmental protection and waste y regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and a a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be e sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all . Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill n recycling is not feasible. This material and its container mus ay. Empty containers or liners may retain some product if spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, stion 8 for information on appropriate personal protective ort Information R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. R 49 CFR 173.150. Disinfectants, liquid, corrosive n.o.s. Packing Group: ory Information
	t of 1986) Lists
UN Number: Packing Group: Hazard Class:	t of 1986) Lists
15. Regulatory Information	
EPA SARA (Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986) Lists	S 302 (EHS) S 304 RO S 313 (TRI)
CAS # Hazardous Components (Chemical Name) S. 302 (EHS) S. 304 RQ S. 313 (TRI)	
67-63-0 Isopropyl alcohol No No Yes	No No Yes
61789-77-3 Quaternary ammonium compounds, dicoco No No No	No No No
64-19-7 Acetic acid No Yes NA No	
7732-18-5 Water No No No	No Yes NA No



Page: 7 of 7 Printed: 02/25/2022 Revision: 02/25/2022 Supersedes Revision: 05/01/2019

	(Physical) Hazard Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)		
CAS #	Hazardous Components (Chemical Name)	Other US EPA or State Lists	
67-63-0	Isopropyl alcohol	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPD Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; C	
		Title 8	
61789-77-3	Quaternary ammonium compounds, dicoco alkyldimethyl, chlorid	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPD Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; C	
64-19-7	Acetic acid	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPD Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; C	
7732-18-5	Water	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPD Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; C	
	16. Other	Information	
evision Dat	e: 02/25/2022	Previous revision:	05/01/2019
his Product			
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
his Product ompany Po	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		
dditional In his Product ompany Po isclaimer:	PHYSICAL 0 PPE E HMIS: formation About No data available.		